From: R -- Corporate Director of Financial Aid

To: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus
Sent: 2/26/2007 11:56:52 AM
Subject: RE: SFA Compliance Audit

Were we able to cancel the contract with them?

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF FINANCIAL AID
VATTEROTT COLLEGE

10257 ST. CHARLES ROCK RD

ST. ANN, MO 63074

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus
Sent: Monday, February 26, 2007 11:54 AM

To: R -- Corporate Director of Financial Aid
Subject: RE: SFA Compliance Audit

That’s GREAT news! I’'m so glad to know that all the money we paid to Horizon for Default Management was so

well worth it.. ..

R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

From: R -- Corporate Director of Financial Aid

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 10:10 AM
To: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

Subject: RE: SFA Compliance Audit

| forgot to tell you on the phone that | got your draft cohort default rate the other day and it was 23% up from 12.4%.

R -- Redacted bv HELP Committee
CORPORATE DIRECTOR OF FINANCIAL AID
VATTEROTT COLLEGE

10257 ST. CHARLES ROCK RD

ST. ANN, MO 63074

R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

From: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

Sent: Friday, February 23, 2007 9:49 AM
To: R -- Corporate Director of Financial Aid

Subject: FW: SFA Compliance Audit

R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus

From: R -- Director of Financial Aid, Quincy Campus
Sent: Friday, January 19, 2007 6:34 PM

To: R -- Corporate Director of Financial Aid

Cc: R -- Redacted by HELP Committee

Subject: FW: SFA Compliance Audit

This is the list of items we will need for the audit in March.

Vatterott
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